

Tender Information



Bangladesh

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1590)

Project : Health Sector Development Program
Loan No. : IDA 49540, TF 11556, TF 12281
Project ID No. : P118708
Credit from IDA

DB Ref. No.: **WB1058-03/15**

Issued by : Brigadier General Md Golam Rasul
Director, (Stores & Supplies) & Line Director
Procurement, Logistics and Supplies Management
DGHS, CMSD, Tejgaon
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel. : 9129231
Fax : 9126547
E-mail : cmsdstore@dhaka.net

Bid No. : **G-1436**

For : Supply of Ambulance.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of 4,000.00 (Taka four thousand) or in US\$ 50.00 (US Dollar Fifty) only.

Bid security : BDT. 40,00,000 or US\$ 51,000 or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **20.04.2015**

Egypt

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1591)

Project : Helwan South Power Project
Loan No. : IBRD 82780
Project ID No. : P117407

DB Ref. No.: **WB1095-03/15**

Issued by : Power Generation Engineering and Services
Company (PGESCO)
41 Al Salam A venue, Central District,
New Cairo
Cairo, Egypt
Tel. : 20 2 2617 6497
Fax : 20 2 2617 6519
E-mail : p_c_ueepc@hotmail.com

Bid No. : **10071.P0-113**

For : Supply of Power Transformers for South Helwan Supercritical Power Plant (3X650MW).

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 1,000. Bidders may receive the Bidding Document against payment receipt of US\$ 1,000 from National Bank of Egypt (Al Ahly Bank), Dokki, Egypt, Account No. (1600000001005006739).

Bid security : US\$ 750,000.

Bid deadline : **15.04.2015**

Ethiopia

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1592)

Project : Urban Water Supply and Sanitation Project
Loan No. : IDA 42920, IDA 51150, IDA H2870
Project ID No. : P101473

DB Ref. No.: **WB1081-03/15**

Issued by : Mekelle Water Supply Service office
Office No. 7, P.O. Box : 266
Mekelle, Ethiopia
Attn. : Ato Tewelde Yideg
Procurement Specialist
Tel. : +251-344-404380
Fax : +251-344-401000/400911
E-mail : te_yid@yahoo.com

Bid No. : **ICB/MWSS/IDA-03/2014**

For : Procurement of Bulk Flow Meters (Lot-I); Leakage Detection Equipment (Lot-II) & Appurtenances (Lot-III).

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of ETB 500.00 (Five Hundred Birr) or in a convertible currency.

Bid security : Br.100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) ETB or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **16.04.2015**

Ethiopia

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1593)

Project : Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene Project
Loan No. : IDA 53860, IDA Q8850
Project ID No. : P133591

DB Ref. No.: **WB1147-03/15**

Issued by : Ministry of Water, Irrigation and Energy
Procurement and contract Management section
First Floor, Room No. 114
Haile Gebre Sellassie Road
P.O.Box 5744 or 5673
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Attn. : Mr.Kejela Fufa
Procurement Coordinator
Tel. : +251-116637018
Fax : +251-116616238
E-mail : kanoliengineering@gmail.com

Bid No. : **ICB MoWIE/OWNP/G/02/2014**

For : Procurement of Motor bicycle with Field Kits and Spare Parts.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of ETB 500 (Five Hundred Birr).

Bid security : ETB 500,000 (Five Hundred Thousand) or in freely convertible Currency.

Bid deadline : **28.04.2015**

(Source : UN Development Business Website)

Bahrain

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1032)

Tender No. : MOH-169/2014

Tender for : Medical equipment

Tender details : Supply of medical equipment for the Hamad Kanoo health centre – physiotherapy.

Bid bond : BD 1,000

Cost of tender : BD 25 documents

Closing date : **01.04.2015**

Issued by : Health Ministry
Directorate of Materials Management
PO Box 12, Manama, Bahrain
Tel. : (97317) 288888
Fax : (97317) 246245
Website : www.moh.gov.bh

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1033)

Tender No. : 161/2014/E

Tender for : Tube bending machine

Tender details : Supply of a tube bending machine with two years' spare parts.

Cost of tender : ID 100,000 documents

Closing date : **05.04.2015**

Issued by : South Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Shuaiba
Basra Refinery
PO Box 77
Basra, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 8861762/8875850
Fax : (9641) 8875850/8861762
Website : www.src.gov.iq

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1034)

Tender No. : IDC/2015/TDS-SP-valves

Tender for : Valves

Tender details : Supply of valves and general materials.

Bid bond : ID 10m

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **31.03.2015**

Issued by : Iraqi Drilling Company
Director-General, Oil Ministry
Al-Nidhal Street, Al-Saadoun
PO Box 19312
Dhubat City
Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7191773/7198185/7198409/
7198278/7198248
Fax : (9641) 7172858
E-mail : idc@idc.gov.iq

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1035)

Tender No. : 3523/2015

Tender for : Bare shaft pump

Tender details : Supply of a bare shaft pump.

Bid bond : \$ 4,500

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **30.03.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075
Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1036)

Tender No. : 1613/2015

Tender for : Alumina balls

Tender details : Supply of 2,000 kilos of 6-millimetre alumina balls, 3,000 kilos of 10mm alumina balls and 1,000 kilos of 19mm alumina balls.

Bid bond : \$ 1,020

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **30.03.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075
Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1037)

Tender No. : PA/MM/30/2014-2015

Tender for : Air-conditioning and cooling equipment maintenance

Tender details : Maintenance of air-conditioning and cooling equipment.

Bid bond : KD 6,000

Cost of tender : KD 150 documents

Closing date : **19.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Public Authority for Agriculture Affairs & Fish Resources
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1038)

Tender No. : MSAL/16/2014/2015

Tender for : Physiotherapy equipment

Tender details : Supply, installation and maintenance of physiotherapy equipment at an elderly section of a medical rehabilitation centre.

Bid bond : 2 per cent of tender price

Cost of tender : KD 75 documents

Closing date : **14.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Social Affairs & Labour Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1039)

Tender No. : MEW/40/2014-2015

Tender for : Electricity emergency centre

Tender details : Construction and maintenance of an electricity emergency centre at Khaitan.

Bid bond : KD 10,000

Cost of tender : KD 300 documents

Closing date : **21.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Electricity & Water Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1040)

Tender No. : MI/127/2011/2012 (C)

Tender for : TV broadcasting tower equipment

Tender details : Supply, installation and guarantee of ropes and warning light system for a television (TV) broadcasting tower at the Failaka broadcasting station.

Bid bond : KD 20,000

Cost of tender : KD 1,000 documents

Closing date : **26.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Information Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

(Source : MEED.com website)